
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, February 3, 2017 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

1 / 96





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, February 3, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, Casas, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO 
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE 
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

3 / 96



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 2/3/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on December 9, 2016 - 
APPROVE  

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2016
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Report on 2016 annual review of KHS Investment Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Report on KHS 2016 annual travel report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Proposed Amendment with Relay Health, a division of McKesson Technologies Inc.,
to process and submit electronic medical claims from providers and  institutions
directly to KHS, from March 21, 2017 through March 21, 2020 in an amount not to
exceed $0.23 per claim (Fiscal Impact: $144,000 estimated annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for November 2016 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

9) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through MHC
system for November 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

4 / 96



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 2/3/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, APRIL 7, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort
will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

5 / 96





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, December 9, 2016 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez (arrived at 8:30 a.m.), Rhoades 

Members absent: Casas 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

7 / 96



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/9/2016 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on November 4, 2016 - 
APPROVED   
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Casas 

4) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2017 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal
Impact: None) -
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

5) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1,
2017 through December 31, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $0.44 per member
per month (Fiscal Impact: $1,263,570 estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

6) Proposed Amendment with MedisoftRx, LLC, for a hosted software solution to
perform population analysis, and data analytics and reporting for the Health Home
Program (HHP) , from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, in an amount
not to exceed $0.06 per member per month (Fiscal Impact: $176,400 estimated
annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

7) Proposed Budget Request for Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) System Project,
from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $2,069,105;
Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

8) Proposed Budget Request for 2017 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2017 through January 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $1,581,710; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for October 2016 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through MHC
system for October 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 1 Absent – Casas

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

8 / 96



Summary Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/9/2016 
Kern Health Systems 

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort
will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

9 / 96





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 3, 2017 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,

fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or

support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 

monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

11 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

12 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

13 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

14 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

15 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

16 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

17 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

18 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

19 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

20 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

21 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

22 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

23 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

24 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

25 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

26 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

27 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

28 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

29 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

30 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

31 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

32 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

33 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

34 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

35 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

36 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

37 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

38 / 96



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 3, 2017 

Re: 2016 Annual Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Policy 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The KHS Investment Portfolio follows the Board approved Investment Policy (Attachment 1). 

As part of their annual review, Senior Management is not recommending any revisions to the 

Investment Policy at this time. The Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment 

objectives: 

KHS utilizes three different investment organizations to invest the cash that is not needed for the

immediate needs of the agency (Attachment 2).  All investments follow the Board approved 

investment policy that stipulates the following order of investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

UBS is a national brokerage firm with a Bakersfield office that administers the KHS Board approved 

investment policy in a segregated account.   Investments are in high quality bonds with an average 

duration of approximately 2 1/2 years. For the 2016 year UBS investments earned the highest returns. 

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a public agency that allows smaller public agencies 

to pool their money and get the economies of scale that larger agencies with large portfolios receive. 

The California State Treasurer operates LAIF.  Because it serves many agencies with short term 

liquidity needs, investments have an average six month duration.  

Wells Fargo is KHS’ local bank and offers a money market fund.  This is beneficial since surplus 

cash can be easily moved to and from the checking accounts.  Money market funds offer preservation

of principal, are highly liquid, and currently earn a very low interest rate. Additionally KHS invests 

directly with the Wells Fargo Securities Fixed Income division in high quality bonds, commercial 

paper and FDIC insured certificates of deposit. 

 Requested Action

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

39 / 96



Attachment 1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

40 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

41 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

42 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

43 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

44 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

45 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

46 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

47 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

48 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

49 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

50 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

51 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

52 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

53 / 96



Attachment 2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

54 / 96



To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 3, 2017 

Re:  2016 Annual Report for Travel 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems Employee Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy requires an annual 

report (attached) to be submitted to the KHS Board of Directors. 

Discussion 

KHS encourages employees to attend conferences and seminars to: 

1. Obtain updated information on key issues that they are concerned about.

2. Interact with other health plans that may be experiencing similar issues and problems and

to solve those issues together.

3. Have issues addressed on a specific topic by recognized experts who are up to date with

the latest developments in the field.

4. Evaluate the latest technologies that can potentially help make KHS more efficient.

5. Learn about facts and statistics that will help employees better understand the changing

dynamics in the healthcare industry.

During 2016, $99,339.88 was spent on employee travel, which was approximately $6,500 more 

than the prior year. Approximately $6,400 of this amount included one-time travel and training

expenses associated with the Blanchard Training for Situational Leadership. This expenditure was 

pre- approved by the KHS Board of Directors in April 2016 for the KHS Corporate Training and 

Development Manager to attend the Leadership Training and Certification Program in San Diego. 

The Corporate Training and Development Manager successfully completed her certification and 

was able to train the KHS mid-level managers herself, which saved approximately $47,000 in

outside consulting fees during 2016.  An additional savings of approximated $26,000 is expected

to be realized during 2017. 

Also included in the 2016 total was approximately $7,600 that was spent on an Insights Training

Conference in Las Vegas relating to one-time training for three employees on the new Ceridian 

Personnel and Payroll System. 

Requested Action 

Receive and file for informational purposes only. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

55 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

56 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

57 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

58 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

59 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

60 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

61 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

62 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

63 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

64 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

65 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

66 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

67 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

68 / 96



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 3, 2017 

Re:  November 2016 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The November results reflect a $6,467,400 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $6,388,493 

favorable variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $7.7 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $3.1 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($2.7 million), a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease effective July 1,

2016 ($1.6 million) and lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($1.2 million).

B) $.4 million unfavorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to lower than expected HEP-

C revenue.

C) $5.2 million favorable variance in Premium-MCO Tax due to the State changing their

methodology in calculating the MCO Tax based on projected membership as opposed to a

percentage of revenue. Using the previous methodology, the monthly accrual would have

been approximately $2.0 million versus the new monthly accrual of $7.2 million. This

amount is a pass-through amount with no impact to the bottom as line as there is a

corresponding $7.2 million amount recorded in MCO Tax Expense.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $4.3  million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.5 million favorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to lower than expected

utilization for the Family and Other population.

B) $1.6 million favorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to lower than expected utilization.

C) $1.8 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected HEP-C

utilization.

D) $.4 million favorable IBNR adjustment from the prior year.

The November Medical Loss Ratio is 82.7% which is favorable to the 94.9% budgeted amount. The 

November Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9% which is equal to the 4.9% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 11 months ended November 30, 2016 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of

$56,711,714. This is a $45,192,404 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $4.6 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 85.5% 

which is favorable to the 93.0% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 

4.9% which is equal to the 4.9% budgeted amount. The Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.3% 

excluding the litigation accrual.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

69 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

70 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

71 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

72 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

73 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

74 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

75 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

76 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

77 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

78 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

79 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

80 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

81 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

82 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

83 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

84 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

85 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

86 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

87 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

88 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

89 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

90 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

91 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

92 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

93 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

94 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

95 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 3, 2017

96 / 96




	KHS Finance Committee Meeting, Feb. 3, 2017
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Minutes for Finance Meeting on Dec. 9, 2016
	Item 4 - Report on KHS investment portfolio for 4th qtr. ending Dec. 31, 2016
	Item 5 - Report on KHS 2016 investment policy
	Item 6 - Report on KHS 2016 annual travel report
	Item 7 - Proposed amendment with Relay Health
	Item 8 - Report on KHS financial statement for Nov. 2016
	Item 9 - Report on Accounts Payable for Nov. 2016



